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January lo, 1938

- Mr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. Allenc

In regard to your Order No. 73187 call-

ing for one upright piano truck, we sent out
for additional bids and only one firm has ﬁ;ﬁ/ﬁwﬁ

responded., They quote as follows:

"One #126 Martin Dawson truck, manu-
factured by the Lansing Company.
Specifications: 16" x 27" frame, 4
only rubber tired 3" wheels, weight

Ol 1DS gmmemmmr e e - $12.50.,
FeOsBe Lawrence, Kansas

Since there 1s quite a difference in this
price and the price you secured from The Rell
Music Company of your city, being $39.20, we
would like to have you advise us your wishes
in this matter before we proceed with the order.

Upon receipt of this information, we will
give 1t our immediate attention.

St YM

Mark Krouch
Asst. Business Manager




